Cusick Town Hall Council Meeting – Feb 6th, 2024

Feb 6th, 2024 | 6:00 pm Pacific Time Council Chambers 111 1st Ave, Cusick Wa 99119 Office: 509.671.9146 Email: clerk@townofcusick.com

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5096719146

Meeting ID: 509 671 9146
Passcode: 99119
One tap mobile
150468,.5096719146#....*99119# U

+12532050468,,5096719146#,,,,*99119# US +12532158782,,5096719146#,,,,*99119# US (Tacoma) Dial by your location

- +1 253 205 0468 US
- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
- +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
- +1 669 444 9171 US



Cusick Town Hall Council Meeting

Agenda for February 6th, 2024

Time-Keeper/Recorder Select Roll of Attendance/Remote/Pres/Quorum Agenda/Minutes Approval Sheriff/Fire Reports PUBLIC COMMENTS/GRIEVANCES CLERK/TREASURER'S REPORT 1. Cell phone purchase request ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 1. Greenhouse Gas Policy Resolution 2024-01 MAINTENNANCE REPORT 1. New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31 st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	6 pm Call to Order/Flag Salute	Mayor Duane Schofield
Agenda/Minutes Approval Sheriff/Fire Reports PUBLIC COMMENTS/GRIEVANCES CLERK/TREASURER'S REPORT 1. Cell phone purchase request ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 1. Greenhouse Gas Policy Resolution 2024-01 MAINTENANCE REPORT WATER/WASTE WATER RELATED BUSINESS 1. New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31 st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services Interest of the State of Services Letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Sessio	Time-Keeper/Recorder Select	
Sheriff/Fire Reports PUBLIC COMMENTS/GRIEVANCES CLERK/TREASURER'S REPORT 1. Cell phone purchase request ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 1. Greenhouse Gas Policy Resolution 2024-01 MAINTENANCE REPORT 2. WATER RELATED BUSINESS 3. New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER RELATEMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31 st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28 th , 1:30 pm Cynthia Fuller, COM	Roll of Attendance/Remote/Pres/Quorum	
PUBLIC COMMENTS/GRIEVANCES CLERK/TREASURER'S REPORT 1. Cell phone purchase request ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 1. Greenhouse Gas Policy Resolution 2024-01 MAINTENANCE REPORT WATER/WASTE WATER RELATED BUSINESS 1. New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	Agenda/Minutes Approval	
CLERK/TREASURER'S REPORT 1. Cell phone purchase request ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 1. Greenhouse Gas Policy Resolution 2024-01 MAINTENANCE REPORT WATER/WASTE WATER RELATED BUSINESS 1. New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Adjournment to March 5th, 2024		Fire Chief Webber/Sheriff Blakeslee
1. Cell phone purchase request ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 1. Greenhouse Gas Policy Resolution 2024-01 MAINTENANCE REPORT Everett Alford WATER/WASTE WATER RELATED BUSINESS 1. New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ Casie Monge WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	PUBLIC COMMENTS/GRIEVANCES	
ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 1. Greenhouse Gas Policy Resolution 2024-01 MAINTENANCE REPORT WATER/WASTE WATER RELATED BUSINESS 1. New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	CLERK/TREASURER'S REPORT	Lisa Davis, Julie SiJohn
1. Greenhouse Gas Policy Resolution 2024-01 MAINTENANCE REPORT Everett Alford WATER/WASTE WATER RELATED BUSINESS 1. New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	1. Cell phone purchase request	
MAINTENANCE REPORT WATER/WASTE WATER RELATED BUSINESS 1. New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31 st notes Cynthia Fuller, COM AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement Julie SiJohn OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28 th , 1:30 pm Cynthia Fuller, COM Company March Sth, 2024		
WATER/WASTE WATER RELATED BUSINESS 1.New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	1. Greenhouse Gas Policy Resolution 2024-01	Julie SiJohn
1.New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes 2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ Casie Monge WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	MAINTENANCE REPORT	Everett Alford
2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement Julie SiJohn OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	WATER/WASTE WATER RELATED BUSINESS	
for funding WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement Julie SiJohn OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	1.New water services/hook-up costs/ordinances codes	Everett Alford
WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS 1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement Julie SiJohn OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	2. WA Emergency Management Division (EMD) Initial Damage Assessment	
1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ WORK SESSION January 31st notes Cynthia Fuller, COM AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement Julie SiJohn OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	for funding	
WORK SESSION January 31st notes AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	WASTE-WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES OPERATIONS	
AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY 1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	1. General Services Contract for WW RFQ	Casie Monge
1. AWC update LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	WORK SESSION January 31st notes	Cynthia Fuller, COM
LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES 1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	AUDIT/COMPLAINT LOSS RECOVERY	
1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	1. AWC update	
OLD BUSINES 1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28 th , 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	LETTERS, VIOLATIONS, NUISANCES	
1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	1. Nuisance RV's, Newport Towing agreement	Julie SiJohn
NEW BUSINESS 1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	OLD BUSINES	
1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review 2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	1. Kalispel Tribe lots purchase contract	
2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave 3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28 th , 1:30 pm Cynthia Fuller, COM LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	NEW BUSINESS	
3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28 th , 1:30 pm Cynthia Fuller, COM LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	1. Kalispel Tribe Water/Sewer Services Contract review	Everett Alford
PUBLIC MEETINGS Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	2. KTI Request for services letter 214 Riverside Ave	
Water Works Meeting Feb 28th, 1:30 pm LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	3. POC County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 update & member board review	
LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	PUBLIC MEETINGS	
PAYMENT PLANS Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	Water Works Meeting Feb 28 th , 1:30 pm	Cynthia Fuller, COM
Executive Session Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	LOANS/GRANTS/DONATIONS/POC EDC	
Executive Session Action Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	PAYMENT PLANS	
Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	Executive Session	
	Executive Session Action	
Aganda v 2	Adjournment to March 5th, 2024	
Agenda v.s		Agenda v.3